From: Molinski, Michael

To: dbridge@nunavutwaterboard.org

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: RE: 1BR-LTU0608 Landfarm O&M Maintenance Manual
Date: Wednesday, December 17, 2008 8:44:40 AM
Attachments: 081215 1BR-LTU0608 O and M Manual Letter-OTAE.pdf

Good Morning Deon,

Further to you attached letter TC constructed the LTU in the summer of 2006 (June/July) in anticipation
of the field season in 2007 where we place some contaminated soil in the facility. Therefore, no
material was placed in the LTU in 2006 and no O&M manual submitted. The O&M manual | submitted
was for 2007 season that you are describing in the attached letter. My hard drive crashed several
months ago and | can not retrieve the 2007 O&M manual | sent, could you please send me the O&M |
submitted so | may update your request in the letter.

| tried calling you but your name is not on the phone directory message. Please call me, | would like
to discuss this just to make sure I'm clear with your request.

Thanks,

Mike Molinski
Environmental Officer
Transport Canada

Environmental Affairs, Programs
Prairie and Northern Region

3rd floor, 344 Edmonton Street
P.O. Box 8550

Winnipeg, Manitoba, R3C 0P6
p: (204) 984-0440

c: (204) 792-0034

f: (204) 983-5048

e: molinsm@tc.gc.ca

w: http://www.tc.gc.ca/

————— Original Message-----

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2008 1:30 PM

To: Molinski, Michael

Cc: 'Deon Bridge'

Subject: 1BR-LTU0608 Landfarm O&M Maintenance Manual

See attached letter pertaining to the above.

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org


mailto:michael.molinski@tc.gc.ca
mailto:dbridge@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
http://www.tc.gc.ca/

P.0.Box 119 022> ALcarc bNLM

GJuoA HAVEN, NU XO0B 1J0 NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
TEL: (867) 360-6338 NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
FAX: (867) 360-6369 OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

File: 1BR-LTUO0608/ES

December 15, 2008

Mike Molinski

Transport Canada Environmental Affairs
3™ Floor-344 Edmonton Street
Winnipeg, MB R3C 0P6

Email: molinsm@tc.gc.ca

Subject: Transport Canada Environmental Affairs; Submission of a Landfarm Operation and
Maintenance Manual for the LTU Project; Licence 1BR-LTU0608

Dear Mr. Molinski;

The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) would like to acknowledge the receipt of the above Manual under
Part E, Item 5 of Licence 1BR-LTU0608.

The technical review of the Landfarm Operation and Maintenance Manual has been completed.
Comments on the Manual were received from Environment Canada on January 31, 2007 and should be
reviewed by the Licensee. The results of the technical review found that the Manual is insufficient in
meeting the requirements of the Licence and will need to be revised. The Licensee shall, within sixty (60)
days of the date of this letter, submit to the Board for approval, a revised Landfarm Operation and
Maintenance Manual. The revised Manual shall;

1. Be site-specific to the Landfarm operated by Transport Canada at the Iqaluit airport;
Detail when inspection, monitoring and testing of the landfarm is to take place and for what
parameters;

3. Provide a schedule for when tilling or other operational activities are to be conducted;

4. Include a map of the landfarm showing all the necessary structures and facilities for its operation;
and

5. Discuss the remediation target for the soil and its intended end use.

The NWB also notes that it has not been in receipt of the 2006 or 2007 annual report. The requirement
for submitting annual reports can be found under Part B Item 2 of the Licence.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (867) 360-6338, at your earliest
convenience.

Yours truly,
Original signed by:

Deon Bridge
Technical Advisor



mailto:molinsm@tc.gc.ca�
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